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Bcc: 
Subject: RE: R. 12-06-013 Question to Parties Regarding Need for Technical Workshop 

Evaluating TOU Programs 

Dear ALJ Halligan, 

Below is PG&E's response to your June 17 email: 

1) Would a technical workshop on existing optional/pilot TOU rates be helpful to parties in 
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the R. 12-06-013 proceeding? 

PG&E Response: Yes 

2) If yes, are there specific technical topics or questions you believe the workshop should 
address? 

PG&E Response: PG&E agrees with the scope of technical and factual topics listed in the 
ALJ's June 17 email, i.e., 

1) Load reduction measured and reported as resulting from existing TOU programs; 

2) Lessons learned, including enrollment rates, from marketing and education efforts 
for these existing TOU programs; and 

3) Variables that were considered in the design of these existing TOU programs. 

In addition, the workshops should discuss available factual data on customer participation, 
customer outreach and customer survey preferences for existing TOU programs. For example, 
PG&E can provide updated data on its SmartRate program, as well as TOU programs described 
in its Phase 1 prepared testimony. PG&E recommends reviewing and discussing multiple 
pilots to ensure a broad discussion with a range of data. 

Finally, factual data on how existing TOU programs address each of the Commission Rate 
Design Principles should be discussed. 

3) If yes, please provide suggested date/timing for the workshop. 

PG&E Response: PG&E recommends the workshop be scheduled for early August. 
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Catherine Tarasova j Senior Case Manager | Pacific Gas & Electric Company | 415,973,5461 | yxt5@pge.com 

From: Halligan, Julie [mailto:julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 12:02 PM 
To: 'dhilla@consumercal.org'; 'Ekelly@mceCleanEnergy.org'; 'enriqueg@greenlining.org'; 
'fadia.khoury@sce.com'; 'policy@efficiencycouncil.org'; 'nes@a-klaw.com'; 
'sachu.constantine@energycenter.org'; 'blaising@braunlegal.com'; 'info@lbcgla.com'; 
'douglass@energyattorney.com'; 'nguyen.quan@gswater.com'; 'don@ucan.org'; 
'michael@sandiegocan.org'; 'TBrill@SempraUtilities.com'; 'SRahon@SempraUtilities.com'; 
'markw@corchurch.org'; 'cathy.zhang@soundofhope.org'; 'Faith.MabuhayAlliance@gmail.com'; 
'jmauldin@adamsbroadwell.com'; Heiden, Gregory; 'hayley@turn.org'; 'scarter@nrdc.org'; 
'jfine@edf.org'; 'BCragg@GoodinMacbride.com'; 'jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com'; 
'VidhyaPrabhakaran@dwt.com'; 'ssmyers@att.net'; Cherry, Brian K; 'chris@efficiencyfirstca.org'; 
'lencanty@BlackEconomicCouncil.org'; 'dwooley@ktwlaw.com'; 'jkeyes@kfwlaw.com'; 
'kfox@kfwlaw.com'; 'TLindl@kfwlaw.com'; 'service@cforat.org'; 'andykatz@sonic.net'; 
'lwisland@ucsusa.org'; 'b.bordine@d-e-c-a.org'; 'TMcRae@svlg.org'; 
'Eric@CoalitionofEnergyUsers.org'; 'bernadette@calseia.org'; 'cbk@eslawfirm.com'; 
'RL@ESLAWFIRM.COM'; 'kmills@cfbf.com'; 'Bob.Dodds@liberty-energy.com'; 
'sarah.wallace@pacificorp.com'; 'ahmad.faruqui@brattle.com'; Phillips, Amanda; 'abb@eslawfirm.com'; 
'Anne@AllianceForSolarChoice.com'; 'barbara@barkovichandyap.com'; 'brad@calseia.org'; 
RegRelCPUCCases; 'Cathy@BarkovichAndYap.com'; 'charlie.buck@energycenter.org'; 
'Diane.Fellman@nrgenergy.com'; 'ek@a-klaw.com'; 'carlierfrancois@yahoo.fr'; Slocum, Gail (Law); 
'holly@SunrunHome.com'; 'jack.clark@energycenter.org'; 'JWaen@mceCieanEnergy.org'; 
'Joelle.Steward@PacifiCorp.com'; 'jleslie@McKennaLong.com'; 'jbode@nexant.com'; 
'mstamas@nrdc.org'; 'maryhoffmanRE@gmail.com'; 'matthew@turn.org'; 
'regulatory@mceCleanEnergy.org'; 'mpf@stateside.com'; 'ntreadway@delfgllc.com'; 
'Nick.Pappas@asm.ca.gov'; 'rogeri47@aol.com'; 'sean.beatty@nrgenergy.com'; 
'sephra.ninow@energycenter.org'; 'sswaroop@mceCleanEnergy.org'; 'spauker@wsgr.com'; 
'stephaniec@greenlining.org'; 'sgeorge@mexant.com'; 'susannah@votesolar.org'; 
'tculley@kfwlaw.com'; 'timothy.treadwell@energycenter.org'; 'WWright@SunrunHome.com'; 
'wwright@sunrunhome.com'; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com'; 'dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com'; 
'benjamin.airth@energycenter.org'; 'dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net'; 'filings@a-klaw.com'; 
'siobhan.foley@energycenter.org'; 'terry.clapham@energycenter.org'; 'nbrockway@aoi.com'; 
'pchernick@resourceinsight.com'; 'mpanfil@edf.org'; 'patrick.jobin@credit-suisse.com'; 
'Gregory.Reiss@mlp.com'; 'dan.delurey@drsgcoalition.org'; 'paul.pietsch@drsgcoalition.org'; 
'rhupart@solarelectricpower.org'; 'rick@votesolar.org'; 'anadelia.chavarria@edisonintl.com'; 
'belinda.delacruz@edisonintl.com'; 'case.admin@sce.com'; 'felicia.williams@edisonintl.com'; 
'russell.garwacki@sce.com'; 'spencer.edmiston@edisonintl.com'; 'liddell@energyattorney.com'; 
'Morgan.Lee@UTSanDiego.com'; 'CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com'; 'JYork@SempraUtilities.com'; 
'pparikh@semprautilities.com'; 'CManzuk@SempraUtilities.com'; 'cfang@semprautilities.com'; 
'jeannetteo@moval.org'; 'mtierney-lloyd@enernoc.com'; 'alewis@naac.org'; 'robertgnaizda@gmail.com'; 
'ed@temix.com'; 'sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com'; 'mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com'; 
'sdalal@sfwater.org'; 'adam@sullivansolarpower.com'; 'marcel@turn.org'; 'njohnson@consumercal.org'; 
'mborgeson@nrdc.org'; 'michaelperry@fscgroup.com'; 'michaelsullivan@fscgroup.com'; 
'samholmberg@fscgroup.com'; Tarasova, Catherine; Middlekauff, Charles (Law); Warner, Christopher 
(Law); Weidemann, Mareijke; Everett, Margot; 'matt.vespa@SierraClub.org'; Samson, Renee; Horner, 
Trina; 'cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com'; '1040@pacbell.net'; 'cem@newsdata.com'; Haertle, Steve; 
'steve@bakerstreetpublishing.com'; 'aschwartz@solarcity.com'; 'dchia@solarcity.com'; 
'chris_king@siemens.com'; 'kerry.hattevik@nee.com'; 'ESchroeder@kfwlaw.com'; 
'jwiedman@kfwlaw.com'; 'tomb@crossborderenergy.com'; 'jimin@mid.org'; 'joyw@mid.org'; 
'lindaf@mid.org'; 'gayatri@jbsenergy.com'; 'bill@jbsenergy.com'; 'brian.theaker@nrgenergy.com'; 
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'cbarry@iwpnews.com'; 'danielle@ceert.org'; 'david@ceert.org'; 'jleesq@yahoo.com'; 'kdw@woodruff-
expert-services.com'; 'inavarro@edf.org'; 'nicole@brauniegal.com'; 'steven@iepa.com'; 
'imh@esiawfirm.com'; 'Rachel@iargescaiesoiar.org'; 'ATrowbridge@DayCarterMurphy.com'; 
'cpuc@iibertyutiiities.com'; 'sbirmingham@seia.org'; 'cathie.allen@pacificorp.com'; Manzanares, Eric 
(Intern); Flagg, Michaeia; Phillips, Paul S.; Murtishaw, Scott; Francisco, Tory; Amaya, Zaida C.; Baker, 
Amy C.; O'Donnell, Arthur J.; Tran, Ava N.; Danforth, Christopher; Viilarreal, Christopher; Willis, Dan; 
Singh, Devia; Khoury, Dexter; 'et3@cpuc.ca.gov'; Petlin, Gabriel; Fortune, Hazlyn; McKinney, Jeanne; 
Halligan, Julie; Rahman, Junaid; Watts-Zagha, Karen Camille; Tan, Lee-Whei; Zafar, Marzia; Kito, 
Michele; Barcic, Nathan; Mutialu, Rajan; 'bkb@cpuc.ca.gov'; Levin, Robert; Roscow, Stephen C.; St. 
Marie, Stephen; Gibbs, Syreeta; Kao, Valerie; Zhang, Zhen; 'Lynn.Marshall@Energy.Ca.Gov'; 
'patrick.saxton@energy.ca.gov'; Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei 
Cc: Halligan, Julie 
Subject: R.12-06-013 Question to Parties Regarding Need for Technical Workshop Evaluating TOU 
Programs 

Dear Parties to R. 12-06-013, 

The Energy Division requests party feed-back on whether a 1 day technical workshop on 
existing optional and pilot TOU programs would be useful. This workshop would consist of a 
series of technical expert presentations related to the design and implementation of specific 
optional/pilot TOU programs including programs in the IOU service territories, SMUD, APS, 
and any other specifically identified existing programs. Topics could include: 

1) Load reduction measured in the optional/pilot programs. 

2) Lessons learned, including enrollment rates, from marketing and education efforts for 
these optional/pilot TOU programs. 

3) Variables that were considered in the design of these optional/pilot TOU programs. 

Please provide feedback to the Service List by answering the following questions by June 27, 
2014: 

1) Would a technical workshop on existing optional/pilot TOU rates be helpful to parties in 
the R. 12-06-013 proceeding? 
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2) If yes, are there specific technical topics or questions you believe the workshop should 
address? 

3) If yes, please provide suggested date/timing for the workshop. 

Thank you. 

Julie Halligan 

Administrative Law Judge 
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